



August 17, 2026

Angel Myers McIlrath
Office of the District Attorney, Nineteenth Circuit District
3104 Magnolia Street
Pascagoula, Mississippi 39568

Re: Nolan Wells

Dear District Attorney McIlrath:

This letter follows our August 13th correspondence regarding the examination of Nolan's phone and Dr. Mitchell's examination of the remaining portions of Nolan's body.

With respect to Nolan's phone, the family is prepared to make the device immediately available for the joint coordinated forensic examination previously agreed upon by the parties. In the interest of expediency, we request that your office choose any time from Tuesday, August 18th through Friday August 21st to conduct the joint forensic examination. Please provide at least a 12-hour notice of your chosen date and time so that the examination can be scheduled without further delay. Please include whether the examination will still be held at your previously selected location of Mississippi Gulf Coast Community College.

We also hope to promptly move forward with Dr. Roger Mitchell's examination of Nolan's body parts that were not previously made available to him. Dr. Mitchell is available Wednesday, August 19th through Friday August 21st, to complete the independent autopsy. Again, please provide us with at least 12 hours' notice and ensure that Nolan's remaining body parts are available to Dr. Mitchell.

The family and their legal team are actively conducting an independent investigation and remain cooperative with your office to complete a thorough investigation. As agreed on July 15th, all parties share the same goal of determining the circumstances surrounding Nolan's death.

Cordially,

Ahmad R. Smith
Ahmad R. Smith
A.R. SMITH LAW, PLLC